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From: Molinski, Michael
To: Sean Joseph
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: 1BR-MDR
Date: Monday, March 05, 2012 3:26:50 PM


Hi Sean,


That is correct, we are looking at starting the Iqaluit Metal Dump project in the summer of 2013.  We
are anticipating 4 years to complete (2 years for construction and two additional years for monitoring)
based on the remedial action plan.


Regards,
Mike


________________________________
From: Sean Joseph [sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: March 5, 2012 4:48 PM
To: Molinski, Michael
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: 1BR-MDR


Hello Mike,


As a follow up to the telephone conversation we had about two weeks ago in which it was stated that
the water licence for the Iqaluit Metal Dump Remediation Project is required for year 2013 rather than
2012, would you be able to confirm the required change in writing; an email will suffice.


Regards
Sean


Sean Joseph
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
Phone:  867-360-6338 Ext. 25
Fax:  867-360-6369
Email:  sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org
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